From: Amy Fox

Sent: Mon, 3 Jul 2023 14:27:46 +0000
To: Turnbull, Jeff

Cc: | (b)(6); (B)(7)(A); (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: OCR Docket #05-2023-1324

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you very much-

Amy Steketee Fox | Partner

Church Church Hittle + Antrim
Central Building, Suite 402

203 West Wayne Street

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

P: 260.399.9490 | [ (B)(6); (B)(7)(A); ]| F: 260.399.9491

cchalaw.com

cch+a

From: Turnbull, Jeff <Jeffrey.Turnbull@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Amy Fox <afox@cchalaw.com>

Cc:| (b)(6); (B)(7)(A); (b)(7)(C) 1 (b)(8): (B)T)(A): (b)T)(C) |
Subject: RE: OCR Docket #05-2023-1324

Dear Ms. Fox:

Your request for an extension to July 21 is approved. | will forward your FOIA request to Charles Bryans,
our FOIA co-coordinator. In the future, you may direct FOIA requests directly to his attention.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Turnbull
Team Leader

From: Amy Fox [p6Y 7 wAY |
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 6:30 AM
To: Turnbull, Jeff <Jeffrey.Turnbull@ed.gov>




Cc: | (b)(6); (b)(7)(A); (b)(7)(C) |;| (b)(6); (B)(7)(A); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: OCR Docket #05-2023-1324

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, Mr. Turnbull,

Attached please find our appearances and a request for an extension of time to respond to the data
requests in the above-referenced matter. | have also included a FOIA request, but please let me know if
this request should be directed to someone else.

Please let me know if there are any questions.
Many thanks,
Amy

Amy Steketee Fox | Partner

Church Church Hittle + Antrim
Central Building, Suite 402

203 West Wayne Street

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

P: 260.399.9490 || (b)(6); (b)(7)(A); | F: 260.399.9491

cchalaw.com




From: Amy Fox

Sent: Wed, 5 Jul 2023 15:23:51 +0000
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

Understood. Thank you-

Amy Steketee Fox | Partner

Church Church Hittle + Antrim
Central Building, Suite 402

203 West Wayne Street

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

P: 260.399.9490 |[(B)(®): (b)(7)(A). ]| F: 260.399.9491

cchalaw.com

From: Turnbull, Jeff <Jeffrey.Turnbull@ed.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Amy Fox <afox@cchalaw.com>

Subject: RE: OCR Docket #05-2023-1324

Dear Ms. Fox:

Because the allegation does not pertain to a specific individual, we are not able to provide the name of
the complainant.

If you wish to discuss this further, please let me know and | will call you.
Sincerely,

Jeffrey Turnbull
Team Leader

From: Amy Fox <afox@cchalaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 9:17 AM



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

Mr. Turnbull,

Would you be able to provide me the name of the complainant? If you'd prefer to discuss by phone,
please feel free to call me at{®)6). ®)XNA)  [at your convenience.

Thank you,

Amy

Amy Steketee Fox | Partner

Church Church Hittle + Antrim
Central Building, Suite 402

203 West Wayne Street

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

P: 260.399.9490 [ (0)(®); BYT)A) | F: 260.399.9491

cchalaw.com

From: Turnbull, Jeff <Jeffrey.Turnbull@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Amy Fox <afox@cchalaw.com>

Ccl (0)(6): (B)(7)(A): (B)(7)(C)
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



From: Amy Fox {b)(6); (b)7)(A) |

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 6:30 AM

To: Turnbull, Jeff <Jeffrey.Turnbull@ed.gov>

Cc:| (b)(6); (B)(T)(A); (B)(7)(C)
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

P: 260.399.9490 || (b)(6); (B)(7)(A); | F: 260.399.9491
cchalaw.com




